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whether the clarilications will be taken up 1oday
or they will Be laken up lomorrow. [ have some
meeting with the Prime Minister and other
people. [ have 10 go at seven o’ clock. Sg, [ just
wunled 1o know whether clarifications are not
needed. Otherwise, I will give darifications.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Some
other time.

SHRI P. UPENDRA: When Mr. Seshan

creales another problem, you can combine -

them.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondicherry) :
They can be combined. . . . (Jnterruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZI) : L think there is a lot of substance in the
submiasion of lhe hon Minister, but nowit is up
o the senae of the House. . . . (Interruprions)

If you agree, it may come in another form. If
you refuse, . .. (Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : On Monday,
Mr. Vice-Chairman

SHRI P. UPENDRA : He has been sincerely
sitling here throughout the day.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZD: That is true. So, some concession
should be given to him Jor his sincerity. I think
the sense of the House is, 85 it appears from the
statement now, thal it stands redundant At
some other time if Members want to have some
further darifications about the role of the Elec-
tion Commission and other problems relating
10 States, they may come in. ather forms.

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA (West

Bengel) : Dangerous situation must be dis-
cussed.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZI) : Pleasc Iet him finish with this problem.
The sense of the House is that this very staie
ment should be taken 83 redundant and

- . (Inteyruptions) »
[The Deputy Chulrmas in the chair]
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SHRI H. R BHARDWAJ : 1t could be on
Monday.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ; On Monday
he is teady. OK

STATEMENT BY MINISTER

Deraliment of S609 Avmndh-Assam Express pear

Malrwa Siation on the Chhapra-Bhatnl Section

of North Eastern Rallway on 3rd Augusi,
1993—

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS (SHRI K C.
LENKA) : Madeam, my submission is that the
accident tock place on 3rd of August There is
no mievance to it now. Sg, the suo motu Siare-
ment listed for 10day is not relevant

SHRI P. UPENDRA (Andhra Pradezh) : Lay
it on the Table of the House.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : No clarifice-
tions. Mr. Lenka, please lay it on the Table of
the House and take cire of the people who have
been hurt in the accident.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam,
copies have 1o be furnished to vs.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: They will
be furnished.

SHRI K. C. LENKA : Madam, I beg 10 !ay on
the Table a Stalemenl regarding dernilment
of 5609 Avadh-Assam Express ncar Mairwe
Station on the Chhapra-Bhatni Section of
Nonh Eastern Railway on 3-8-1993.

STATEMENT BY MINISTER

Faial Bomb attach on Shri P. Siva Reddy, Teluga
Desam MLA.—Contd.

DR. YELAMANCHILI SIVAN (Andhrs
Pradesh) : The hon. Minister in his Statement
has drawn artention (0 certain differences
between the security in the case of the Naualite
aciivities and the security in the case of the
factional fights. What are the existing guide-
lines thal are available with the State Govern-
ments under these two citcumstances ?

Another darification I would like 10 ask is
that in the writ petition dated 3rd Decomber,
1992, tho lme Mr. Siva Reddy appealed to the
High Count for mdditional security. It is
mentioned that the Minister of Home Affairs in
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Andhra Pradesh, Dr. Mysoora Reddy [iled a
counter-gffidavit. What made Dr. Mysoora
Reddy (ile 8 counter-affidavit ? Does that not
show that he was responsible or was conlem-
plating e conspiracy to finish off Mr. Siva
Reddy? It should be clarified by the hon
Minister. It is mentioned that on 5th of August,
the DIG Securily had been o Chirala in con-
nection with the visit of the Chief Minister.

But to my knowledge the Chief Minister had
visited Chirsla cn the 9th August. S0 what made
the DIG to be away at Chirala on the 6th August
when the Chiel Minister was therel only on the
9th August evening ? Ithas been mentioned that
in the absence of the DIG' Securily. the
Additional Commandant of Eleventh Bal-
lalion. APSP, Kurmool had been contacted.
When such s good number of people were avail-
able from the Police Force at Hyderabad, why
did the Superintendent of Police (Security) in
the meantime contacted the Additional Com-
mandant Eleventh Banalion, APSP, Kurnool
on 6th August and requestied him to select two
good commando w@ined PSOs ?

It has been mentioned in the statement that
Head Constable K. Nathaniel and Palice Con-
stable K. Nageswara Reddy were attached with
Mr. Siva Reddy as personal security guards.
They went back from a certain place. They did
not follow Mr. Siva Reddy. Are thesc constables
who were on duty, suppased to go back ? Under
whose orders did these consiables leave Mr.
Siva Reddy? Are they suppased 10 obey the
orders of any person other than their superior
officers 7 Can they go back on their own ? Can
they go back on the orders of any person ? [
would like to know about this [fom 1the
Minister,

The other day, the Minister had mentioned
about criminalisation of politics.

Frowrafy : ad are 2 W gy g A @
TR W eEE ¥ Wosw A B @ &
.. . (curam)

DR YELAMANCHILI SIVANM: It iz very
much connected with this. -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Jug a minute.
He had made & statement and you had sought
full clarifications. Now thal mafter is over. On
the demand of two or three Member be had
promised that he would come back with
[acw
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DR YELAMANCHILI SIVAJ : Because he
was not presenl on thal panicular day.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now he has
brought with him facta

DR YEL AMANCHILI SIVAJL : He was not
present He was not informed. Therefore, he
came back. :

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY
(Andhra Prudesh) : This is only a fiction. These
are nom [acis. That is what he says. It is not a
stalement of facts. There is a lot of deviation
which 1 would like 10 point out.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You can ask
Dut what happened or thai day is over. Now he
should coufine himself to today’s statement.

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD MATHUR:
Madam, there is a statement in response 1o the
demand made by the Members. Then, darifi-
calions, clarifications and clarifications.
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DR YELAMANCHILI SIVAJ : Madam, in
this connection when Mms. Siva Reddy was
going to the State Assembly 10 observe [asy, she
was stopped on the way and was physically lif-
ted just like a luggage. She was thrown into the
police vehicle. The enlire Andhra Pradesh State
Assembly was in a pellmell. The State Govern-
roent Was notin & position to Tun the Assembly.
May I know from the Minister whether he is
aware of these facts which have occurred after
this incident? -

,SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam
Deputy Chairman, thank you Jor giving me this
opportunity. The hon. Minister's stolement on
the clarifications sought by the hon. Members is
sell~explanatory. I feel the killing of Mr. Siva
Reddy was gruesome. The hon. Minister had
eaplained in his statement that Mr. Siva Reddy
had approached the count for providing him
with additional security. The court had ordered
a thorough enquiry and, after fwo wril petitions
came (o the conclusion that additional security
was not required for him. The legal batile was
aver. {Interruptions)... I will read the last sen-
lence of the [irst page from the Minister's state-
menL I quote : “In this order, the High Court
held that no mala fide was made out against the
State Home Minister and that Shri Reddy had
nol provided any material agains the Hame
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Minister regarding the assefion that the later
had instructed to reduce his
.(Interruptions)..Kindly hear me. The Court
ordered thal there were no grounds for its inter-
Ierence and accordingly, it dismissed the writ
petition. The prayer of Shr Siva Reddy was not
granted by the Coun. That means, his plea aof
security on the ground of threal to his life was
not accepted by the Court. Then, the matier was
taken up by the MLA and his leader to the
Legislative Assembly. It is a fact thal the hon.
Speaker of the Andhra Pradesh Assembly gave
an order that additional security was 1 be pro-
vided to him. That was on 6th August 1993. Bel-
ween 6lth and 7th, according 1o the informalion
I have got, he wanted :iecurily personnel of his
choice and the two persans whom he brought,
as the Minister had stated, were from Battalion
No. 11. The other persons of his choice had 1
be sent. But the area is far away snd they have io
report for duty. In the meanwhile, under the
guise of poing to his leader’s house, N. T.
R’s house,...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr,
Narayanasamy, are you making a statemenl or
are you asking questions?

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : I am going to
ask only three pointed gquestions.

security.”

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Pleasc ask the
three poinled questions. Do not make a
Stalement.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Madam, I
would like to know from the hon. Mini-
ster....(Interruptions)...

Al that time, when he went out, he asked one
of his security guards o remain in the quarners
and he ook with him only one security person
and three of his gunmen, his own gunmen.
(Interruptions)] Madam, I want o haw

clarifications from the Minister, not from Mrs. -

Renuka Chowdhury. I want to know from the
Minister whether Mr. Siva Reddy had his own
personal gunmen for the purpose of giving pro-
tection to him. Further, there were several mur-
der cazes pending againg Mr. Siva Reddy. In
the documents which I could gather....

Tnterruptions)...
AN HON MEMBER : How is it relevant?

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA RAO:
Does it empower other candidates to attack and
murder him?

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : You are trying

[RATYA SABIA]
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lo politicalise the issue. Therefore, I have 10 say
that. Otherwise, why should I say that?

Madam, it is only rivalry conlinuing for years
logether between Iwa groups and there is no
polilics. Thal has been politicised by the former
Chief Minister and leader of the Telugu Desam
Marty, Shri N. T. Rama Rapo, for his own paliti-
cal ends. Therefore, ] ara pained 1o say this in
this House. The murder took place and the
police is taking action and the Telugu Desam
leaders 1ook law inlo their own hands and they
were crealing a law and order problem in
Hyderabad and other places. Madam, I would
like 1o remind the hon. Members also...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You ask the
Minister questions; do not remind Members of
apything because we do nol have any provision

for reminders. Please ask the Minisler
pointed gquestions.
SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM

(Andhre Pradesh): Madam obviously, Mr.
Narayanasamy is politicalising the statement.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : I would like lo
know from the hon. Minisier whether the per-
sons who were involved in the murder came by
an aulo-rikshaw. ....(Interruptions). They are not
allowing me lo speak. How can 1 speak,
Madam ?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
speak IThe is also concerned about the murder
of the MLA, let him speak

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : What is the
stage of the investigalion ? Madam, in an earlier
incident, one of our Congress MLAs, Mr.
Mohanaranga- Rao, who was on [fast, was
killed.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : This is
not part of the statement.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Right. Itis not
part of the stalement.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : He is
going beyond it I would like 10 seek a clarifica-
tion [rom you. I you allow him to go beyond
this stalement.. {Interruptions). Madam, you
should alse allow us to go beyond the
stalement.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr. Nara-
yanasamy, 1 would be very thankful if every
Member, who is speaking on the statement of
the Minister, confines himself to thess two
pages. There were specific clarificalions which
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were asked and that is the reason why the
Minister has come over here 1o make a state-
ment about the points raised. Now, please con-
fine yoursell to those points. (Interruprions).

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA RAO : I
plead with Mr. Narayanasamy, the murdered
man, Shri Siva Reddy, was an MLA and was an
ex-Minister in the TDP Governement. The pre-
seml Home Minister is 8 Congress man, who
refused lo provide security 10 Siva Reddy.
Interruptions).

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Madam, here
[ dispute his concem. (farerruptions) Don’t try 1o
say anything which is not
Tnterrupsions).

on record.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Hanu-

manlha Rao, il | remember, I was listening 1o
the long clarifications which you asked for, in
my Chamber. Il was rather a speech. [ would
very humbly request you—the Chair is never
loo humble. but stll in your case because of
your age—Lo keep quiet for a minute and allow
him to make his point.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Madam, one
al our Congress legislators was brutally mur-
dered when he was on fast during N. T. Rama
Rao's Chief Ministership. Now, the issue is bel-
ween lhe two rivel groups. There is a direct
charge and accusation against the present
Home Minister of the State levelled by the TDP
leaders, The High Court hus rejected the peli-
tion which was filed by Mr. Siva Reddy. But on
the Speaker's direction, security was 1o be pro-
vided to him. In the meanwhile, Mr. Siva Reddy
was murdered. [ would like to know from the
hon. Home Minister whether the TDP
legislaiors entered the well of the Legislalive
Assembly as a result of which the House was
adjourned. I would zlso like to know whether
they took the floor and conducted parsallel pro-
ceedings there. (Interruptions). Why are you
agitated? My last point is, when is the investiga-
tiom going to be over ? [ would also like 10 know
whether any leader is involved in this incident
According to my informatior, it has happened
due 1o rivalry between two groups which led to
the murder of Mr. Siva Reddy. The reasons
given are that he was g noted criminal, who had
been involved in 32 murder cases.
{Interruptions).

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM :
Thank you very much, Madam. This sialement,
as is evident, tells very less. We expected that the
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Home Minister would tnrow some light on
some of the vilal questions mised by us the
other day when this matter was laken up. The
statement clearly shows the complicity of the
Slaie Government in the murder of Mr. P. Siva
Reddy. The first part is with regard to High
Court’s direction. We are all aware that the High
Count gives directions 1o the State Government
lo assess the security needs of an applicant and -
then 10 come to a conclusion. That kind of an
order was given Lo the Siate GovernmenL But,
what did the Stale Governmenm do ? Some of the
police oflicers, who are directly working under
the Home Minister or the Government of
Andhra Pradesh. apprised the State Gavern-
ment. They have gone into the matter. They
have discussed il. They have been dilly-
dallying. Ultimately they have ceme to the con-
clusion that there is no need 1o give him
securily. This is exacily what we have pointed
out, Madam, because this is a sarkar murder.
This is a murder commitied with the aciive
collusion of the Guvernment of Andhra
Pradesh. That is our accusation and this state-
menl amply proves that this is absolutely 1rue
and I am really thankful 1o Mr. Pilot for giving
this kind of statement which proves beyond
doubt thal the Stale Government is the prime
accused in the entire case.

Madam, there is another issue, lthe pro-
credings of the Assembly of the 6th. This men,
the unfortunate Siva Reddy, was killed on 7th.
On 6th he pleaded vociferously in the Assembly
for about an hour or one-and-a-half hours
requesting the Government to provide him ade-
quale securiry, because the Governmenl has all
along been dilly-dallying, the Government was
not coming forward Lo give adequate security,
the Government was going on denying him the
scurity he was pleading for. Madam, what hap-
pened on 6th was that the Speaker had given a
specific direction to provide him security—
“Don’'l worry aboin other things. Don't try 1o
assc=s the antecedents. Dan’t Iry (o assess the
need of the security and other things. You just
provide him the security he needed, the security
he wanied ” Thal is the specific direction of the
Spesker. Sir, this is a very, very pathelic case
becsuse the DGP was noi available in
Hyderabad The DGP had gone somewhere
else. Here the Governmend, the DIG or whoever
it is, had contacted an SP who was 200 kms.
away from Hyderabad What is all this? Can
anybody believe this? This is really more
pathetic, Madam. This is the pathetic . .
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'THE DEPUTY CHAMIMAN:
guestions.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Twn

minules more.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Questions
only.

SHRIMENTAY PADMANABHAM : This is
the question I am asking. This is the question.
These are all the questions [ am addressing to
the hon. Home Minister. Does he really belicve
that thiz kind of thing would happen ? This is
the information given by the State Goveru-
menl ! Therefore, [ would say, the Government
is here, the bona fidex of the State Government
are suspect, the intentions of the Home Minister
of the State Government are suspect. I agree
about the mala fides of the State Home Minister.
That is amply proved by the statement itself
Therefore, I would like to know from the
Government of India whether it would entrust
the entire investigation to the CBL. That is num-
ber one. Number (wo is whether the Govern-
ment of India would institule an inquiry by a
single silting Judge 1o investigate this matter.
These are the two questions I would like to ask
the Home Minister.

Ask

Madam, there is another aspect here. Yester-
day there were a lot of things which happened
in Hyderabad. I am really unhappy to see that
in the siatemeni nothing is mentioned. Yester-
day, Madam, the widaw of the slain MLA was
coming 10 Hyderabad to fight for seeking jus-
lice, lo impress upon the Government the need
o provide her security and also Lo see that a [ree
and fair investigation is conducted in the case.
She was arrested and the two MLAs who
accompanied her were beaten up. And she was
arrested and she was kept in wrongful confline-
ment Till relatives of this unfortunate widow
approached the Magistrate’s Court, she was not
released. She was released around 4.00 or 4.30.
" Before that, the Magistrate gave specilic orders
10 the Government 1o release her immediately.
She moved for bail and the bail was granted. He
gave specific orders 10 the 1ocal Police Officer to
release her immediately. Then only the Govern-
ment released her. Madam, this is the most
unfortunate situation and the police is let loose.
Their hooliganisin is known to everybody in
Hyderabad. A number of people, MLASs, came
from almost all pans of the State 1o attend the
Assembly. And, Madam, they were all beaten
up. They were prevented from attending the
Assembly session . ... (Imeruptions). . .
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Madam, this
(Inter-
ruptions). ..

SHRIMATT RENUKA CHOWDHURY:
Yes.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : [ am asking
this question because he told me that I was rais-
ing entraneous issues. ... (Interruptions) . ..

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : You
had gone beyond the statement and I am not
poing beyond the statement. This is a part of the
same incident. The other day this murder took
place and yesterday, Madam, something elze
happened . . .. (Interruptions) . _ .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : May I remind
you ol one thing? In a country like ours, we
have a Parlizment and we have the State-
Assemblies. What happened in the Legislalive
Assemnbly, you don't discuss here. You are con-
cerned with the death of & particular Member of
the Assembly for which the Minister has come
twice 1o this House ... .. (Interruptions) . ..

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY : He
is a voter for this House.... (Inor
uptions) . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is why
we have allowed this maner to be discussed
here. Otherwise, we would not have allowed this
matter at all. But that does not mean that we will
go beyond the junisdiction of our House and go

o the proceedings of the Legislalive
Assembly.
SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM :

Madam, I am not going beyond the jurisdiction
of the House. Kindly hear me. I am only refer-
ring to the unfortunate situation in which the
widow of the slain MLA wajs put

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : You are refer-
ring o the proceedings of the Assembly . ...

(Interruptions) . . .

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM - No; [
am nol. I am only referring Lo the fact that the
MLAs who came io attend the Assembly ses-
sion were prevenled and that is nol beyond the
purview of the House . . .. (Tnferruptions) . ..

SHRIMATTI RENUKA CHOWDHURY:
They were beaten up ... (Interruptions) _ . .

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : They
were bealen up and they were prevenled from
entering the House . .. . (Interruptions) . . .



333 Statsment by

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : [ have given
you permission. But you should know whalt the
parameters of our House are. The matters you
are raising. you should raise with the Minister
snd he will answer. Whal you are saying is a
matler which is beyond his answer because you
are lalking about the Stalz Assembly. There is a
State Government and that State Government
should take a certain responsibility.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM :
Madam, I would only like to bring to the notice
of the honourable Minister that the Govern-
menl of Andhra Pradesh is misusing its Staie
power for political ends, that the Home Minis-
ter is misusing his power to seftle scores with a
privale individual. That js the point I am
appealing tc the Home Minister here lo
institute an inquiry by the CBI or by any other
agency. That is exactly the reason why I am
making this ples. .

There is one more poinl, Madam Anyway,
Mr. Narayanasamy raised it.... (Interrup-
fons)... When Mr. Mchan Ranga Rao was
Kkilled, in deference 1o the public opinion there,
the NTR Governmenl asked the Home Minister
1o resign and he also shifted the DGP from that
position and appoinled somebody else. Since
Mr. Narayanasamy raised il, I would like 1o
ask : If they have got any sense of responsibilivy,
if they have got any sense of shame, they should
glsa dismiss their Home Minister and they
should transfer the DGP from there. Will they
do i1? This is what I am asking on the floor of
this House in response to what Mr. Narayana-
samy snd other Mcmbers on the Treasury
Benches have asked. Thank you, Madam.

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA RAO:
Medam, only one sentence.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have

uliered many sentences.

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA RAO:
My submission is thal you are referring to the
law and order simation in 8 State. You are say-
ing that this should not be raised. Why did the
Home Minister go 1o Calcutta and made a state-
mem there snd passed strictures on the State
Government ? Why did he do it?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: M
Henumenthe Rao, when I am here in the Chzir,
this does not happen under my chairmanship.
We must know what our paramelters are and [
have said that also. We should not go beyond
our parameters. Whichever Stalc it may be, we
should leave the matier to it. If we don't do that,
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we would be impinging upon their respon-
sibility. That we should not do. That is what I
am saying. I do not have two yardsticks. ...
(Inferruptions) . . 'Yes, Mr. Jadhav, before you
start, [ have to state that I have thirleen names
here and, I think, some other names also. It is
now 7-15 p. m. Would you not prefer that those
people coming [rom that State, concerned about
this killing. are given the chance first?

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV (Mahardbhtra): Madam, Mr.
Narayanasamy also spoke.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: 1 am con-
cermed with that State, Il is nearer fo my
State.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Nam-
yaNasamy, you Bre not concerned with il. You
pleasc take your seat

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV: Madam, I am really closer to
Andhre Pradesh because we were previously
from the Hyderabad Siate. I know so many
Reddys there. I know the politics also.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is why
you are everready lo xpesk.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV: Madam, I will ask only pointed
gueslions.

Madam, wherever any act of violence, took
place, 1 strongly condemned i in this House.
And anyMLA or any public representative who
is working with the people must be given full
security whenever he wants. So, that is the first
thing. Madam, the second thing is thar you
rnigh! know that a few menths back, in Bom-
bay, Mr. Ramesh More and Mr. Vithal Chavan,
two Shiv Sena MLAs were assassinaled.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is
beyond the purview. [ have 10 pul some
restriction.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAYV: I am mentioning the facts

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have
already mentioned. If you have nol mentioned
it, then il is not going on record.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV : Madam, I have condemned the act
of violenee strongly. As it happened in Bombay,
in the same way, things can happen in
Hyderabad and other places also. Madam, in
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the statement itsell, it has been given that there
was a threal 1o Shri Siva Reddy from Factional
rivalry and not from extremist elements. So, it
clearly shows that his assassination took place
out of factional rivalry. In the same way, the
High Court has held thal no mala [ide was

made out against the State Home Minister and -

that Shri Reddy had not provided any material
against the Home Minister regarding the asser-
lion that the later had insiructed 1o reduce
his security.

THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN : T have heard
the statemznt Please pul your guestion.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAYV: What I mean to say is thet [ am
analysing these facts. The High Court has given
a clear verdict that there is no threat from the
Home Minister 1o Mr. Siva Reddy’s life. So, we
cannot say, s some hon. Members are making
allegations, that the Home Minister of the State
is involved in the acl of assassination of Mr.
Siva Reddy. I think that attitude is tolally
[alse.

Madam, the second thing is that two con-
stables were attached (o Mr. Siva Reddy—Mr.
Nathaneil and Mr. K Nageswara Reddy. When
there was a threat to hig life, I do not know why
he did not use those constables. .. . (Interrup-
tiony) ... 1 am asking the Chair. ] am asking the
hon. Minister. What were these constables

doing when there was a threat o the life of Mr.
Siva Reddy ? I am equally anguished like you. [
have [irst strongly condemned the act of
violence, whether from the Congress party or
the Telugu Desam or any other party. If such a
thing takes place, it is an act of shame on the
part of our seciety. So, Madam. I went to know
ffom the hon Minister as to what these
bodyguards were doing

Madam, the other thing is the palilical rivalry
and the political drama. I wan! to know why the
postmortem of the body could not take place. It
is reported in today’s newspapers that Mr. N. T.
Rama Raa had taken the dead body of Mr. Siva
Reddy 1o the Raj Bhavan. I do not understand
this, Ifthere is such a depth of seriousness in the
incident, when one of the MLAs has been
assassinated, it is the duty of any leader 10 see
that posimortem or other enquiries are conduc-
ted. Madam, there is a statement by 7 or § MLAs
from Andhra Pradesh that this act of assassina-
tion toak place from the Telugu Desam party
itsell. [ want to know from the hon. Minister
whether it is a fact. Madam, | mentioned in the
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beginning about the Shiv Sena because the
intemnal faction of the Shiv Sena has resulted in
the assassination of their own MLAs. In the
same way, it might have happened. There might
have been rivelry amongst the groups of the
Telugn Desam panty, and they might have com-
mitted this act of violence. And they must have
been puiting this allegation against the Home
Minister. So, I want to know from the hon.
Minister as to the reason why this hon. MLA
has been assassinaied. Who is responsible for
that ? Even if the Telugu Desam people are res-
ponsible, the hon. Minister must see 1o it that
they are punished

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY : He

should substantiate his statement.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV : Any culprit who is responsible for
that, should be punished. I know it very well
because Andhra Pradesh is quile close lo my
taluka. 8o many districts are there; Godhara is
there which is nearest 1o my native place.
Because Mr. N. T. Rama Rao is an expert artiste
and drama-player. ... (fnterruptions). . .

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM: 1
pbject 1o this. He has no business to mention
the name. I strongly object to it

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY: It
is none of his business to mention his name . . ..
fInterruptions). . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr. Jadhav.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV: This is a very relevant point....
(Tnserruptions).. Mr. N. T. Rama Rao could
make use of his expertise either to his side or the
other side .. .. (Interruptions) . . .

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY: I
am very sorry to say il. He has nobusiness (o say
like this.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Mr. N.
T. Rama Rao is not a Member of this House.
Mr. Jadhav hes no business 1o mention his
name. There is a tradition in the House.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Even ithe
Home Minister is mot a Member of this
House.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Bul
the Homie Minister is & part and parcei of this
statement, and this is a State subject which we
are discussing. So I have every righ! to mention
the name of the Home Minister or the Chief
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Minister or the state Governmoenl.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADIHAVRAG
JADHAY : 1 want the Home Minister to explain
the facts as to whal had acwally happened, and
wilh these words I conclude. [ know when Mrs.
Renuka Chowdhury stars, she speaks so
apgressively that others may also feel sometimes
aggrieved. I now request the bon. Home Minis-
ter o clanfy the points raised by me.

THUE DEPUTY CILAIRMAN: Shall we
move on 1o other person? Mrs. Renuka
Chowdhury.

SHRI SURINDER KUMAR SINGLA
(Punjab) : My name comes earlier in the list

tm d dem AR
I : QT AR RS wE T & |

And it was on the request of Shrimati Renuka
Chowdhury thal the statement is being made.
and I am permnining her w speak. She has-gota
meeting with (he Prime Minister and she has 1o
go. Later on I will call aceording to the list, And
she says that she did raise her hand when Mr.
Sibley Razi was in 1the Chair but she could nol
caich his eye.

SHRI SURINDER KUMAR SINGLA : We
know you have preference [or your own
people—I mean for ladies.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : | mu.. re-
mind the Members that inthis Ilouse T ha 2 no
friends and no enemiecs. 1 am just the Chair. 1
have no likes ar.d dislikes while I am presiding.
if you say il in a humorous way, then 1t is a dil-
ferent matler. Bul we do sometimes consider
that some Member may have some very urgent
meeling; somcbody may be sick or ill. In fact,
this malter was raised by her very vehememtly
and the Minister did react thal he will come
back. So [ think I will allow her now and later 1
will call you according 1o the list. Everybedy s
busy, [ know, [ am slso busy. | have a dinner
with the Vice-Presideni. But we all have a
respansibility Lo the House and if you ask ques-
tions, we will sit lave in she wight to finish it

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDIHURY: I
am not interesied in casling aspersions on any-
body's character or ability. What T wan 1s ticis
Thal day also [ asked for facts when the Hous:
was working. I wuant to reiterale what my
colleague, Dr. Sivaji had asked. When an elect-
ed representalive to any House asks for pruice-
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tion, whal are the parameters to decide that he
will be given the protection. and whetheritis in
case of extremists violence only and not other-
wise. Whatever Lhe slatements that are made in
the Parliament and whatever the interpretation
lo the allegations that are made, the [act
remains that the elected member said thar he
was afiaid that he was going to be hilled, and it
did happen. Here lies the tragedy of the systen:.
The man said “There is a threal 1o my life’. He is
dead todny. B is for us to collectively apply our
conscience 10 this. [ am not concerned whether
it i3 Telugu Desam or A. B. C or Congress. Bt
the fact remains that a citizen of this country.
more sa, an elected representative of thousands
of proples, said T 2o under threat - 1 need pro-
tection’, He is dead today.

Therefore, firstly, based on what evidence,
did the intelligence agencies come to the con-
clusion that he did not need additional
securily 7 Based an what facts, did they assume
that two P.5.0s were adequate security ? If two
P.5.0s were deemed adequale securizy, howis il
that Mr. Siva Reddy is dead 1nday ?

Then, why is there a discrimination?
Wﬁ‘ﬂher it is & factional feud or, wh at you call,
an extrzemisl activity, you cannot treat them
scparately. You have 1o take one action. There is
no recousse 1o the olher action, when the person
is dead. He cannaot conie back alter that. 1s the
Stale Government or the police absolved of
their responsibilily, that if it-is established that it
is not an extremist aclivity, people can be
allewed (o be killed by others? What is fac-
tionalism ? Under - whose portfolio does it
come ? Is [actionalism a Slate law and order
subject, or, 8 Central law and order subject ? Or,
is il that law and nrder cannol-be applied to [ac-
tionalism ? Whalt is it ? Let us ewammine this mal-
ler because that is where the whole problem of
e Andhra and Rayalaseema regions stans.

Madam, nther people have hastily snoken
hat he was a person with a criminal record, Ttis
net proper. Have we lost all our decency and
sentiments even in death 7 [['(hat be the case, we
have many sitting M.L_As, sitting M.Ps, and
Ministers in Andhra Pradesh who have a
caininal record, who are the [irsi accused in
murder cases including that of a cabaret artiste.
Dan’t ask me (o0 open my mouth. It is noi going
o be very nice {or you people. {Interruptions).
am not threalening. 1 am asking you o
remnain sensitive. ’

SIIRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM - And

sensible.
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SHRIMATL RENUKA CHOWDHURY:
And sensible; yes.

SHRI P. UPENDRA.: Dan’t provoke her.

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY: I
am sensitive. Pleaze do nol interrupt me: As I
said, there are many people who have criminal
charges egainst them. Does it mean that you
can sgy thal he was a person with a criminal
record and, therefore; he was entitled 10 be

lalled ?

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Nobody
aaid that.

SHRI P. UPENDRA : Don’t interrupt her.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : She is draw-
ing her own conclusion. How can il be 7

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY:

Madam, the cther poinl I want i make is this.
The wile, the widow, of the deceased M1LA.,
goes 10 the House of public representsiives, the
Legislative Assembly of Andhra Pradesh, in
grief, to ask for justice, to ask for an indepen-
dent. enquiry, or, whetever. Based on the
assumplion made in some newspapers that she
was coming to attack the Assembly, that a
bereaved woman, a woman in grief, wes coming
lo antack the Assembly, this lady wea amested,
physically assaulted, picked up, dumeped into 2
fruck and taken eway. (Time-beli) Madam,
what is the recourse iefi for women ? Which
forum does the Minister or anybady clse give 1o
alady who has heen, all her life, begging for her
husband, for her husband's protecticn ? He is
killed. She goes to the public representatives’
forum to say that this is the probiem and wanls
thal justice should be done. She is prevenied
and arrested. Excesses are commitied, some
consciously and some automatically, which are
a8 [all-omt of overreaction by the State
Government.

I am nnt blaming anyhoady. It has happened
in other people’s times. It is time that we put our
heads together. If we are talking of accoun-
tability, it starts now. We are not going to wen-
tion past hisiory. Prime Ministers have heen
attacked. You cannot sey that bocause il
happened, we will do it next time. That is the
most ridicnious attitude to the whole thing. [ am
pleading for collective wisdom &nd judgement.
This statement, I am afraid, does not veflect the
facts in regard to what had happened.

Madam, here, I have s persoaal none o add.
This is mot to divert or dilute the izswe. This
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happenesd incidenially and I just want 10 men-
tion it. Last night, when my two children, the
youngest of them 8 years old, were alone in my
residenee in Hydersbad, the police weni there,
in the name of prevenlive arrests. Why preven-
tive arrests in the twin cilies of Hydsrabad and
Secunderabad when one lady is capable of
upseiling the entire police force and the State
Government gives a direction, 1 do not kiiow.
They go and arrest my domestic workers. My
driver, my personal caoks, my gardener and my
walchman were laken under preventive arrest
saying that they were going to lake part in the
Assembly dharna. This is carrying absurdities
10 the vitimate limit Thesc fellows have no
criminal record, no rowdy sheel. They are peo~
ple who have come for employment. They work
for wie for a salary and they lik= 0 work there.
How can you have them amrested like that ? My
children have been terrorised. My aging parenls
were not Bl home.

This is the height of it. I am still saying that
this happened unwittingly. | am giving that
much conceasion 1o the Government that some-
body at the top must have passed an order and
the juriors would have over-reacted, but the [act
remains that [ deem it a political bias against
me. I am concerned that this situation may
repeat itsell. Tomorrow we will sit in post-
mortem and discuss the case. So, please 12t it not
happen. This is a sad thing. We have reached a
sage where you say that he was bombed
because he was a criminal; soinebody clse was
bombed becauss he was & criminal. No, this is
not the way. We have o try to improve things.
(Interruprions). 1 will show you pictures and
photographs of Vangaveeti Mchena Ranga Rao
mounted on the same pedestal as Jawaharlal
Nehru. Mera Bharat Mahan. Beyond that I do
not wanl lo say anything.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Shri Meena.
(Interruptions). 1 have your name afier thar
Then Mr. Upendra, then Mr. Singla, then Mr.
Reddy, then Mr. Kotaiah, then Mr. Gautam,
ther Mr. Virumbi and then Mr. Hanumanth~
appa. (Interruptions). I have the names. I have
your name.

SHRI S. MUTHU MANI (Tamil Nadu) : You
have not taken my name.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : | have your

namse.
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Prof. Bhattacharys.

PROF. . SAURIN BHATTACHARYA:
Madam Deputy Chairman, oflate Mr. Pilot has
been giving us stalemenis in couples, not one at
a time. This is because the situation i3 pethaps
not much desireble. A lot of things are iappen-
ing cverywhere. Today it has happened in
Andhre in Manipur. [ will not deal with the
simation in Manipur. Perhaps the Minister has
gone there personally, visited the aflectad places
and aeen the condition, but the important thing
is © deal with it firmly and al the same lime
sympathetically so that ethnic vialence is
lessened
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[The Vice-Chairman (Syed Sibley Razi) in Lhe
chair]

Regarding the siatement on Andhra, I have
specific questions {o ask, as for example, the
Migh Court order—ihe ornginal order—whrcre
the IGP (Intelligence), the DIG (Securily) and
DIG (Intellipence) were required Lo assess the
sccurity requiremerts of the slain MLA
Therein there is 8 significant line, in my
opinion, “keeping in view the security provided
to ML As against whom there were threats
from exiremists”, and it seems that the
Andhre Pradesh Governmem—I don’t dis-
linguish between the Chief Minister and the
Home Minister, etc.,—and also the police force
came to the conclusion that i there was any
danger from the extremists, additional serurity
was necessary and, if not, not. It the securnity is
endangered from factionalism and factional
fighis, that won't entille a person 1o securily. In
this particular case, it was noi thought
necessary. That was the position of the Andhra
Pradesh Government.

Secondly, in the earlier statement, i/ I remerm-
ber correctly—the Minister must have a copy
with him-—it was said that the slain MLA did
send back all the security beiore reaching the
Ssthyn Sajbaba Marriage Pandal or something
like that. He went there. Here it is said thal there
were a1 least two guards who were directed 1o
attend on the slain MLA, at the directive ol the
Speaker. But they did not reach him at all. So,
what was the existing security ? It becomes con-
fusing, really, as to what security he did enjoy,
because in the carlier stalement it was said that
two private gunmen were there. So, ancther two
were there, but these four were sent back Now
we find that the privale gunmen asperct is not
here. There was something earlier. What was
that ? That has not been mentioned And the
Speaker's directive entailed to give him two
more securitymen. But these securitymen did
not reach him before the tmgedy heppened.
Whether the Home Minister of  Andhra
Pradesh has masterminded this crime or not is
nod |y aim, in the a=nse that it was the respon-
sibility of the Governmeot to ensure the security
of 2 person who was clamouring for securily for
uch A long lime, he being a sitting MLA and a
former Minister of the Siaie. Others also are
entilled io socurity, but a person whose designa-
tion is like this i, perhaps, all the more entiiled
to some more consideralion and some more
security in the process. Therefore, my [riends on
the other side need not always be very touchy on
the gucstion of imvolVement of their parfy
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Govermment in Andhra Pradesh in the malter.
Al least they are respousible (or gross derelic-
tion of duiy. if not connivance and complicily
or conspiracy. Therelore, [ think, this issue
meriis further consideration, furtber initialives
from the Union Government o clarify all these
nuances and to try lo see that if there are pegple
in high places involved in this in any way, they
da nol go scot-free.

Thapk you.

SHRI P. UPENDRA : My Vice-Chairman,
the statement made by the hon. Minister today
contains many finles and discrepancies. I do
not wanlt to blame him personally oz his office
because he is relying on the information given
by the State Government and he cannot do
otherwise, in my view. As a protagonist of the
rights of the States and keeping in view Lhe
federal nature of our policy, I do not want the
Central Government Lo iﬁvcsliga[e inlo every
incident and give its own judgement But they
thernselves started this when they gave a siale-
ment on the 21st July on the West Bengal inci-
dernt by giving the version of bath the panties
and giving the verdict of the Home Minister on
{he incident. If that is the patlern they want to
adopt, the Home Minister should have collec-
ted the information from the otherside also and
included it in the siatement. If that is wrong,
they should have adminted that.

The slatement contains one or (wo glaring
discrepancies. The very fact thal the State Home
Minister was a party in the wril petilion in the
Hizh Court and that he had 1o submit his
counter-allidavit, though it was partially upheld
by the High Court, shows hisinvolvement in the
factional fight. The whole of Andhra knows that
he is one of the parties in this (actional fight in
that particular district. Therefore, there was
more responsibility thrust on him in this
parlicular case.

On the one side you are saying thatin a gang
war or a factional fight, the Siate has no respon-
sibility to give protection. You are not protecting
all the goondas and niflians all over the State
and the country. You are not giving any such
prolection. He merited protection only becavise
he was a legislaior. When you give protection io
alegislator, you do not ga into his personal piast
and say that he war a factional leader, that e
was this and that he was that and that, therefore,
only a limited security that is given to other peo-
ple will be piven 1o him. You go by your percep-
tin of threai to him. You have got a threal-
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perceplion. We have got a glaring instance in
Delhi where a legislator, an M.P., who was
indicated by 4 commission for involvement in
cenain killings, is being given Black Cats and
he is going about in three or [our cars Nobody
raises any objeclion because everybody knows
that there is a threal perception and that he is in
danger. But, when it comes tn other party
legislators, you say, “Ile is panisan. He is
involved i this. He is involved in that” You
cannot have double standards. If you are bound
1o protect legislators, you cannol apply the same
slandards that you will give the same number of
PSOs, this and that. That is the first (hing on
which you have to make yoursell ciear. When
yau are proteciing one as a legislator, lomorrow
also or today alse, you go hy the threal percep-
ton and give wharever protection is needed. 1f
yeu don’l wani-1o give protection to anybody
vho is involved in gang wars, then, don't give
prolection to anybody. I want you 1o clarify this
particular painl.

The second thing is thal nobody believes
what Andhra Pradesh’s Home Minisler says in
the stalement that [rom Karmaol he ordered two
persons o go 10 him and ihal before they conld
g0 1o him he was killed. ¥veryboidy in Andhra
knows, and even papers are publishing. that the
MLA himsel{ was mentioning about this, that
he iold the Speaker, that he told everybady clse,
that he told the Chief Minister that some people
[rom his district were gathering with arms and
were staying in hotels. Why did the inlelligence
rgencies not enquire into that and nol catch
them ?

Afler he made a complain! in the Assembly
and when the Speaker had ardered additional
protection, why did the intelligence machinery
nol act immediately and try (o nab them beflore
the incident ? If two people were ordered from
Kurnool, should you wait for those two pcople
to come ? Could you not give 1wo people from
Hyderabad es a stop-gap arrangement ? What
prevented you from doing that ? Is it not'a very
weak argument that the intelligence has given ?
You should have pulled them up for giving this
kind ¢S an argument. It s;ems when an MLAis
telling that he is going 10 be killed any moment,
you say “Kumool people will come afier 24
houss or 48 hours and you should waituntil that
time.” You should have advised the killers to
wait unltil they came. Therelore, this is a very

weak arpument, Mr. Minister. You should pull
them up. Therefore, I say there is no daubt
sbout the involvement of the Home Minister
which everybody believes. It is a blot on your
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party and a bloi on your Governmen!.
Therefore, some political decisions are also
required in certain cases. A man who is
involved in such kind of a thing, a man who
could not protect a legislator in spite of the
complaint and the Speaker’s order, has no busi-
ness (o conlinue as Home Minister. ! am not
supponting the argument thai the Stale Govern-
ment should be dismissed. I never supponed
thal argument in eny case. Even when the
Govermments were dismissed by you on the
plea of law and order, we opposcd that. On this
incidenl, I do nol say the Siate Government
should be dismissed, but at least the Home
Minisler must be punished for dereliction of

duty.

Secondly, I wish as a test case you order a CBIL
inquiry into this end get all the facts It will help
you also in these things and it may make you
objeclive in your mind alsa.

One last point which I want to raise is this. In
many parts, nat only in Andhra Pradesh, in the
Rayalaseerna areas, but also in Dhanbad areas
etc. people known 1o be involved in factional
fights, goandaism and gang wars are having
arms licences. Why don't you withdrew thesc
arms licences [rom those people in thosc par
ticular areas which are prone 1g this kind of
incidents ? Why don’t you advise the Stae
Governments to cancel these armed licences of
those people in those areas so that al least cer
1ain killings can be avoided These are my
poinis

SHRI SURINDER KUMAR SINGLA: I
am exiremely grateful that vyou gave me ume
1o speak

First I must express sorrow on the tragic kill-
ing of an MLA, & public man.

Now, I must state that the hon. Home Minis-
ter’s statement is complete with full facts, bui 1
am sad and disappointed. The Home Minister
should have commented on the [alse gllega-
tiocns made the other day in the House on four
major [acts. One was that the deccased MIA's
wife had registered a case againstl the Home
Minister. The Statement says there was na case
registered by her. Secondly the High Court
jdgment clearly states that the charge thar
security was inadequate was false. On another
charge that the Home Minister was involved,
the High Coun judgment says there was ne
involvement of the Home Minister at all.

I am sorty w expreas here that the whole
House was mibjected to stagy allegations. I
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know the wholc party is born out of an Indian
stage actor. All siagy allegalions were there.
Nothing else. It was most unfortunate that this
stagy party, as I call it, really made a trading in a
political death. They just traded. When he was
bomb-blasted, they took the body to the Gover-
nor's House rather than to some hospital.

So my point was are they wrying to do ? Is this
the way 1o end polilicel violence 7 Are they not
creating more paolilical violence and lawless-
ness ? They themselves are responsible for this
situation. You knowthat they have made a stagy
claim. They said that somebody claiming 1o be
a wilness gave a representation to the Inspector
of Police, Banjara Hills Police Stalion accusing
thal the persons who threw the bomb were the
followers of the Staie Home Minister. I would
like 1o know from Lthe hon. Home Minister what
are those [abricetcd facts are which were
engineered by them to claim thal an eye witness
was there. At about 1030 P M. a case was regis-
tered by a person who claimed 10 be an eye
witness. ‘With fabricaled facts they really want
I get a political mileage.

A driver of the Siale Government, Shn
Sheikh Mehmood, who happened to be an eye
wilness al the spmt when Ihis tragedy had
occurrted claimed that he did not see any
involvement of the Home Minister or the
{ollowers of the Home Minister. I would like 1o
know whether his statement is to be believed or
not I am sorry 10 say that the TDP is indulging
in lalsehood. The hon. Home Minister should
have said thaet they are all false charges and
whatever he had mentioned in his atement are
facts.

SHRI G. PRATHAPA REDDY (Andhm
Pmdesh) : Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I would like
10 mention thai the deceased person, Mr. Sive
Reddy was closely related 1o me. In 1980 by
election when I had contested the Sule
Assembly seat he was my chief election agent
Since then I know him personally and
inlimately. Other Members have aiready men-
tioned sbom it Anyway, his death became
imminent because he had increased his
enemies time and again. So in this panicular
case, onc Of the accused who was caught
redhanded immediately revealed, “We have
killed him. So and so had killed him. Nearly
[ourtzen persons were involved in this murder
case. All of us do not belong to one village. All
of us became Mr. Siva Reddy’s victims So we
hawe joined logether to do this thing” He had
narreted the entire story when he was inlerro-
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gated by the palice. The police were alarmed.
One ol the prime accused who had planned this
entire killing was also caught by the police. He
was remanded to judicial custody.

‘When a murder takes place, a doctor should
confirm whether the victim is dead or not. T
want to know from the hon. Home Minister

whether it is cormedt or not |

Another thing is, panchnama should also be
conducied. But, unfortunately, in this case, Mr.
N. T. Rama Rao tock hior 1o the Governor's
place instead of taking him to the hospital. This
was said by my colleaguc also just now. Who
has confirmed it as a dead body ? Is Mr. Rama
Rao a doctor 7 If at all he hed any anxiety about
Mr. Siva Reddy, even if be was dead, he wmust
have taken him 1o the hospita]l to ascertain
whether there was some little hope. He must
have taken him to the hospital. But that has not
happenad. Instead of that, he wanted to make
political mileage oul of this incident and he
ook the body Io the Governor. He demanded
thal the Governor should come out. He also
uttered several things without giving any respect
10 the Govemor's post also. I request the Home
Minister to see that Mr. Rams Rao is pro-
secuted for this.

SHRI SANGH PRIYA GAUTAM (Uttar
Pradesh) : Mr. Vice-Chairman, I have got a
point of order. This fact does not find place in
the gatcment of the hon. Minisier. Whatever
the hon. Member has stated is out of
context

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZI): Lethim ask. He has a right to make ihke
point, subject o confirmation It is in context
Please iry to conclude now, Mr. Reddy.

SHRI G. PRATHAPA REDDY: I want lJ
seek clarification on another point Our frien
Mr. Narayanasamy raised an issue about Mr. V.
M. Ranga Ran, MLA, who was killed in 1983.
He had demanded additional security for his
safety. There was a threat from the then
Gavernment. Al that time, the Government had
withdrawn the security given W him carlier.
They had seized his weapons; they had seized
his vehicles. He went on a hunger strike and he
was killed while be was on hunger sirike.
During that lime, even the Central Gavern-
ment, the Home Ministry, had requested the
State Government (o provide him adequate
additional security. But what did the State
Government say ? It said that only an MILA was
enlitled to much security and only two men
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could be given. They had written a letter to that
effect. That document is also there very much in
the record

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZI) : Please conclude now.

SHRI G. PRATHAPA REDDY: The state-
menl given by the Minister of State for Home
Aflairs is fuli of facts. T wanl.to ask the Home
Minister as 1o how many accused got arresied so
far. I tequest the hon. Minister to give
clarifications om these points when he
replies.

SHRI PRAGADA KOTAYAH (Andhra
pradesh) : Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, | entirely
agree with the factual satenenn given hy aur
Minister of State for Home Aflairs. Bt I am
sorry that he did not mention the event 1hat
happened immediately afier the brutal murder
of Mr. Siva Reddy. OQur friends are trying to
make allrgaiions against the performance of the
State Govemment whether adequale security
htd been given to Mr. Siva Reddy or not. He
had becn given security as per the cxisting rules
bul he wanted additional security to be given to
himn. Wk al was the root cause for asking this ?
Though he was & Icgislalor, when he was
involved in several murder cases, rioling cases
and severn] other cases, for how long could the
Government protect 8 legislaior? That is a
gUestion to he considered by the Home Minis-
iry or the Govermruent of India. He had been
involved in 30 many cases. We have convenien-
1y forgotton o mienlion the root cause for the
marder of Mir. Siva Reddy. There were six mur-

. der cased, eight attempl-to-murder cases, ten

roling cases, three election offences and four
plher cases against him. He had been involved
in thiny-two cases; yet the Government had
given the security personnel a3 per law. There is
no doubt thet the court did not sanction any
additional security to Mr. Siva Reddy. But, ax
(he same time, on 6th August, there was a disx
cussion in the Stale Assembly. Ultimately, the
Spesker directed the Government to give him
additional security. The addilional security had
peen provided butl he could not utilise the
security availgble with him. What was the
reason for that 7 I'would not like to ssy much on
\his. The Hinda, which is r national paper, had
aaid, “It is surprising that Siva Reddy did not
make use of the two security men t0 8ccompany
him on the ples that he did not peed them as he
waa aitending » marriage. It is thus difficult to
emtirely blame the Government and certainly,
Mr. N. T. Rama Rao was irying to getl some
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political mileage ou1 of the unforiunate incident
when he refused to allow the police 10 intervene.
Instead, Mr. Rama Rao went lo the Raj Bhavan
with the body of & slain leader Lo lodge a protest
againgt the Government with the Governor.
There is little doubt th st the oulrage was clearly
8 well-planned anack and Mr. Reddy himsell
had been living in constani fear of his life, as
would be evident from the pleas of his
associates for greater security for him..."

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM: Let
him read the other portion also.

SHRI PRAGADA KOTAIAH : | am quot-
ing from The Hindu which made all enquirics
sbout the matier. They have stated that “the
Governmenl is not responsible, in any way, for
the murder and adequale security had been
given o him under law and additional security
also had been provided. Bui unfortunately, Mr.
Siva Reddy oould not ulilise the securty per-
sonnel avaidable with him.” What was the
reason for that 7 He simply said, 1 was going to
attend a marriage function snd you are not
necessary” and thast was the main reason
(Inierruptiors).

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM :

There is no complaint. How long can we go on
like this ? (Interruptions).

SHRI PRAGADA KOTAIAH: We are
{orgetting that fact and Irying to make
allegations againa each other. All of us know
the root cause for the murder of Mr. Siva Reddy.
He hiinself ssid on the floor of the Assembly
that his life wes in danger. Why was it so, Sir?
We are all here as Members of Parliament. How
many of us are in danger here 7 Bul because of
the elrocities commitied by him, several rivals
were there and they were jollowing him to take
revenge and ultimately revenge was iaken by his
rivals. Therelore, there is no poinl in making the
allegations against the Government.
(Unterruptions).

Y ¥ra Rrg iR : SuEWTegE UEEE, gas &
A & aeOiE 9ea T &, e == Rrams @ |
ot FA A P ¥ g A 7 o gore AR
i oEr o ErEd uE ® S gEE Ay
AR A8 IH w6 | A oy gEA I | /A
IR orerm | & G B = @ I T W)
Rewn argm | & ¥ 3 @ g I § Ted v &
Rz B 2 &% =2 = 3 IRY & JewgA Fm
T, R g1 & aad @ FrRq & SeasA
A gaw A qala geen uer & B 0§ | ol gl

[12™ AUGUST 1993]

350

Minister

A WA w1 & W, gty geen ot o & o
793 &, BT o &9 TR W AT AT @ FW
T e | 00 3 & HE T R F 05 wTER @ g
g9 B ggen f 37D } ovw I o o e
oifee @& 11574/92 TR @ ) Foe ot ~marery A
28 fyaea, 1992 Fi an wRe rw @ Rred @ man
=1 P ghre - Privar (argen), Soard.d. (g )
T oo (IrgE) guE F ST, ITH
B, R # R Jan , e i g @ al
U W £ N I[gTHa &1 w39 A
A & v gem B IR gr & R TR @
gufEa el f | gEE adeTie fem mn | TEW
g ad o® R fr—

Security to Shri Reddy be provided on the

patiern on which securily 1o some
legislators has been provided who have

received threais from the temrorists.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZI): Please come (o (he clanficanions.
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SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI (Tamil
Nadu) : Mr. Vice-<Chairman, Sir, [ wanl to con-

" hine myself 10 what is mentioned in the state-
ment. I do not know about the character of the
MI_A who was murdered. And I den’t want ta ga
into it. He might have been a pious and an ami-

ablc person or he might have been a criminal, -

Bul the thing is tha the Government should
prolect a citizen. And even if he was a criminal,
as menlioned by the Members on the olher side,
the law of the land should have aken its owa
course, We cannol jusiify the murder because
he was involved in such-and-such activities. It is
not proper . . .(Jnterruptions)

SHRI G. PRATHAPA REDDY : Nobody is
jostifying i1

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Then

there was no point in saying that he had a
criminal record. Why did you say that ? Because
he had & criminal record, could the Home
Minister conspire 1o kill him ?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIBTEY
RAZI): You please continue.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBL: It is
also & matter of coincidence tha the persons
murdered before also had the same record. Bt I
dan’t wanl to go into this aspect. [ would like
you to refer 1o page 2 where it has been wen-
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lioned that the hon, Speaker of Andhra Pradesh
had ordered that the security of the MLA .
should be upgraded. Whzt has been further
siated is that the Home Ministry conveyed tl.is
message to the DIG in the evening. And on that
particular day, the DIG was not there in
Andhra Pradesh as he hed gone on tour. Then,
the stalement says that some S.P. comacted the
Additional Commandant II Baualion in the
night which was stationed some 200 kms. away
from the capital of the State. What I want to say
is that after the hon. Spezker of the Assembly
had ordered the upgradation of the securily of
the MLA, the S.P. had sent the message in the
evening, and no time is mentioned. So, even if
we presume that the message was senl at the last
minute of the oiTice hours, which is usually 6
oclock, the SP. had then contacted lhe
Additional Commandanl in this regard. Now,
Sir, what transpires is that first the Speaker had
ordered; then the DIG was comacted and since
he was nol available, the S.P. talked to the
Additionai Commandant. Now, if the Home
Ministry had contacted the SP.'s office at 6
n'clack, the message would have reached the
Commandani in 15 minules and since they
were stationed 200 kms. away, they could have
reached the place, say, within four hours even in
the night But since they did not arrive even on
the 7th morning, the day on which this unfor-
twnate thing happened. So, whai [ feel is that it
is a cooked up statement I am not accusing the
Minigter, I am not accusing the Central
Govermment. What T [eel is that he received a
eepont from the State Government which is
actually nothing but unirue and based on that

‘report, he is giving information to us.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA
(Karnataka) : Do you want him (o go 1o
Hyderebed and find out... (Interruptions)

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM :
When he has gone to Calcutia to enquire into
the firing, why cannot he go to Hyderabad ?

SHRI 5. VIDUTHAL AI VIRUMBEI : What I
wani lo say is that he went Lo Calcutia lo get the
information. He should have adopted the same

way to get the information from Hyderabad
also. That is what I wanled to say. Then, Sir,
regarding DGP, they said he wenl to attend to
some Security arrangements for the Chiefl
Minister. Therelore, I want to know the dale on
which the Chiel Minisler had proposed to go to
Chirala, whether there is a difference between
the date of the murder and the proposed date of
the lour of the Chiefl Minister. If there is no dif-
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ference, then we can [ind out whether their
stalement was true or nol. Secandly ...
(Interneptions) . . .

TIIE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIRTEY
RAZD) : DPlease conclude now.

STIRI 5. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Ounly
one minule, Sir. Afller all these things, it is said
in the statement that one unknown person com-
plained akoul this. In these days, do you believe
thal somebody will come on his own and com-
plain ? People are afraid {or the secunty of their
jobs. Ap unknown person coming and filing an
FIR is lotally unbelievable.

What I feel is that if it is enirusted to the State
CID, the truth will pot come out. Therefore, it
should be entrusted to the CBL This is the only
way by which the truth can come out.

One last word, Sir. If it continues like this. if
you don’t take action—I am not worried about
whokilled and oiher things—it will lead to Nax-
alism in one Stale afier another and people will
lose faith in the democratic sysiern of our coun-
Lry. In order to save democracy. they should see
10 it thal culprits are amrested and punished
according to the law of the land.

Thank you, Sir.

SHRI . HANUMANTHAPPA : Thank you
very much, Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, for giviug
me this opportunity. Much has been said aboul
the failure 1o provide secunty. But unfor-
tunately, even if there were a hundred
sccuritymen, destiny would have played its role.
Even the securily that was with him was left
behind and he offered to go in a [rend’s car (or
a mar}inge. So, blaming the Governmeni or the
scourily arrangemens will not come 0 par res-
cue at all. Destiny has played its role. I don’t
wanl to take shelter under destiny. [ cerainly
agree (hat proper security should have been
there. Unfortunately, what happened in this
case was Shr Siva Reddy felt, “When I am
going to a private function, why should I take
these people 7 He did not even use his own car.
He sal in a friend’s car and went. When death
comes, it does nov wail for these things.
Everybody has accepted that it is not a political
murder. [t is a murder because of [actionai
fcud.

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTILIA RAO:
Nobody has said ... (fnterruprions) ...

SHRI H. HANUMANTIHAPPA: I yuu
don't say, don't say it. In the wratcwent it was
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said that it was because of ﬁvalry. I cannot go
beyond that and [ have to depend upon this
statemnent. In some cases, | will go. Now, they
want 1o have political mileape ot of this
murder.

Sir, I want to ask cenain pointed questions.
About the adequaleness of the security, there
was an order of a court. It was as early as
December, 1992. The first order was in Novem-
ber, 1992 and the second writ pelition was also
dispased of. Afier the second order; Shr Siva
Reddyhas not taken any steps to go o the court
again and demand [or adequalie security. This is
number one point. When the police assessed—
the High Count directed them to assess—that
this would be the required security, he has not
filed an appeal against this order. And, lastly,
when he raised this issue in the Assembly, he
did not say whether the securily was required on
that very day or the next day. He ashked for the
security and the Speaker ordered upprading his
security. But the qu:stion is one of time.
Nobody knew when it was required. Mr. Siva
Reddy might have known that he required the
securily on that very day or the next day. But
lhat was nol mentioned on the floor of the
House or in the arder of the Speaker. Mr. Upen-
dra asked why people should come from 200
miles away. Here there is some sort of delicacy.
The very Home Minister of the Siate is accused.
If he had not agreed o the oplion of the
deceazed for providing security, then also Mr.
Upendra would have said thai the Home Minis-
ter had sent his own policemen who absconded
rom the scene and who were responsible for the
murder.

SHRI P. UPENDRA : 1 did not say that. I
only -asked why ad hoc arrangements were
not made.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA : If ad hae
arrangémenls had been made, it would have
been done by the very same Home Minister
who would have taken some policemen (rom
Ilyderabad. Then alsc you would have accused
the Home Minister ... (Interrupfions) ... Even
il the Kurnool police battalion had been sent,
vou would have accused him ... (Fnterrup-
fions) ... :

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Even
the Kurnool policemen are under the control of
the Mowe Minister only.

SITRL [ HANUMANTHAPPA : It was his
optinn. Plegse listen to me. Tt was his choice.
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SIIRT MENTAY PADMANABRHAM: Tt is
the version given by the State Government.

SIRI H. HANUMANTHAFPA ; It was his
choice that it should be from his own native dis-
trict and probably he had more confidence in
them. Now, 1 am raising only pointed
guestions.

Will ihe honourable Minister enlighten us as
1o whether the widow of the deceased tried to
enter the Assembly hall which was a prohibited
area and whether it is also a facl that there were
85 ledies =alsoa who called themselves
sympathisers of the victim of the deccased and
who had alsa started a hunger strike 8t
1lyderabad as a counter ? Is it also a fact that in
a similar situation additional security was
denied to Shrd Mohana Ranga Rao under the
Siate law during the TDP rule ? I would like 10
know wheiher it was denied when he asked for
it. Was it under the State law which is loday pre-
vailing there ? Is there any exemption in enforc-
ing the law ? If somebody is working with some
MPs or MLAs and if the law of the land pres-
cribes a cenain action, is there any exemption ?
If somebody is working with me in my house,
does he get any exemption from the enflorce-
ment of the law ?

Now, [ come to the question of the CBI. We
are the Council of Siates. Whenever the ques-

tion aof the powers of the Siates comes in, we -

vehemenltly argue against any intervention by
the Cenlre and we today are making the lawthat
we can use the CBI whenever the Centre wents
it. Should noi the State Government give its per-
mission or conairrence ? I3 this the opinion of
the leadery here who are demanding today that
the CBI should make the inquiry? Are we to
change the law o have the concurrence of the
State Governments before proceeding further
with the CBI inquiry ?

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA RAO:
You nlao demanded that day.

SHRI H HANUMANTHAPPA : 1 did not
maise il on that day. | am only asking how we
have to act in the future. When it suits me, | ask
Ior the CBI and when i1 does not suit me, 1 say
thal this is a federal structure and the Centre
should not intervene.

SHRI MENTAY PADMANABHAM : Mr.
Hanumanthappa, I am putting the same ques-
tion 1o you. Whenever it suits them, they will use
the CBI and when il does not suit them, they
will not do it
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SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA - You have
already said that and other friends slso have pul
the same question. 1 accept that and accepting
that, I am putting a guestion o the Home
Minister: Is the Government considering the
nuestion of amending the law, in consuliation
with the opposition parties or the State
Governmenis, to lake over the power of institut-
ing a CBI inquiry direcily whenever the Central
Govemmenl wants il ?
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SHRI S. MUTHU MANI : Sir, ] am going w0
ask only simple questions. Sir, in Lthe siatement
1t is very clearly stated thal there was a threal lo
Mr. Siva Reddy [rom factional rivalry and not
from the extremisl elements. T would like 1o
know from the hon. Minister whether there are
any security norms fixed for extremist threat
and non-extremisl thresi.

Secondly, Sir, from the statement it is clear
that every one of the higher officials of the
Police Depariment has known thal there was a
threal to the life of Mr. Siva Reddy. There is no
doubt sboul that. Already, al Lthe time of elec-
lion, five constables were provided as security
for him, and the same was reduced to two afier
the clection was over. The Speaker has directed
on 6th August that the security [or the MLA
should be upgraded My second question
is: How much time was laken by the con-
cermed police officials to assess the threat to Mr.
Siva Reddy and lo provide adequate security
afler receiving the direction from the Speaker ?
And whal are the further steps l1aken ?

My third guestion is, here serious allegations
have been made by the hon. Members against
the Home Minister of Andhra Pradesh. [ would
like 10 know whether the Central Gavernment
is poing to probe this mauerby ordering a C.B 1.
enquiry.

My next point is, it is a very unfortunate
thing. 1 hope the Centre, particularly our hon.
Minister of State for Home Affairs is going 1o
eradicate goondaism, and [ would like 10 know
from the hon. Minisier whelher he is going Lo
convene a meeting of all the political leaders to
find out a solution to the problem in order ta
cradicate goondaism.

My last point is some hon. Members said
that late Mr. Siva Reddy could not uulise the
security provided to him. I would like 10 know
from the hon. Minister whether it is a fact that
the security constables reported to the Andhra
Pradesh Government that Mr. Siva Reddy
asked them W go back :

My last question is whether the hon. Chief
Minister of Andhre Pradesh has consented 1o
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the Central Government for a CBI enquiry
or nol.

MESSAGE FROM TIIE LOK SADIIA

The Conservation of Foreign Exchange and Pre-
vention of Smupgling Activities (Amendment)
Bill, 1993

SECRETARY-GENERAL : Sir, T have 10
repor t0 the House the following message
reccived from the Lok Sabha, signed by the
Secretary-General of the Lok Sabha:

“In accordance with the provisions or rule
96 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct
of Business in Lok Sabha, T am directed 1o
enclose the Conservalion of Foreign
Exchange and Prevention of Smuggling
Aclivities (Amendment) Bill, 1993, as
passed by Lok Sabha at its sitting held on
the 12th August, 1993.”

Sir, I 12y the Bill on the Table.

STATEMENT RY MINISTER

Fatal bomb attack on Shri P. Siva Reddy, Telugu
Desam M.L_A.—Conid.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SYED SIDTEY
RAZT) : Now. the Minister will reply.

SHRI RAJESH PILOT: Mr  Vice-
Chairmamn [ have been listening 1o all the hon.
Members. Il you recollect, two days back [ gave
a statement and when I saw the sentiments of
the people, even I felt that there was something
which the hon. Members would like 10 know
further, and I voluntarily said thar I will get
back to the House and will clanfy all those
apprehensions and all those guestions which
still persisted in the minds ofthe hon. Members,
and these were very perlinenl questions,
whether there was adequate security, and also
aboul the High Ceurn judgement. All this made
me [eel thal there was something more lo thag,
and that is why I accepted the responsibility
and said that 1 would come back (o the
House.

Sir. 1 would have straight gone with the
feelings which the hon. Members have
exprested today, because I was going through
the proceedings in the Vidhan Sabha at
Hyderabad, when they were made during the



